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From: Keating, Beth [beth.keating@akennan.coml 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: 
Attachments: 200808081 33645648.pdf 

Friday, August 08,2008 1:39 PM 

Dockets Nos. 070691 and 080036 

Attached for electronic filing in !he referenced consolidated Dockets, please find Bright House Network's Notice of Joinder in Comcast's 
Motion to Strike Portions of Verizon Florida LLC's Testimony. Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 
Sincerely, 
Beth Keating 

A. 
Beth Keating 
Akerman Senterfitt 
106 East College Ave., Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

(850) 521-8002 (direct) 
(850) 222-0103 (fax) 
beth.keating@akerman.com 

Christopher W. Savage 
Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP 
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 200 
Washington, D.C. 20006 
Tel: 202-973-4200 

chrissavage@dwt.com 

B. Docket No. 070691-TP - Complaint and Request for Emergency ReliefAgainst Verizon Florida, LLC for 
Anticompetitive Behavior in violation of Sections 364.10(4),, 364.3381, and 364.10, F.S. and for failure to facilitate transfer 
of customers' numbers to Bright House Networks Information Services, LLC and and its affiliate, Bright House Networks, 
LLC 

Docket No. 080036-TP - Complaint and request for emergency relief against Verizon Florida, L.L.C for anticompetitive 
behavior in violation of 364.01(4), 364.3381, and 364.10, F.S., and for failure to facilitate transfer of customers' numbers to 
Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.C. d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone. 

(850) 224-9634 

Fax: 202-973-4499 

Y' d 

C. On behalf of Bright House Networks Information Services, LLC and Bright House Networks, LLC 5 80 2 
D. Number of Pages: 5 

E: BH"s Notice of Joinder 

w.akerman.com I Bio 1 V Card 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE The information contained in this Uanmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use ofthe individual or entity named 
&ow. If the reader of &is mesags i6 not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that my dissemination. distribution or copying of this communication is suiclly prohibited. If you have 
received this Ua"i%ion in m o r ,  please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then dclets it. Thmk you. 

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE To comply With U S .  Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we arp required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal fan advice 
contained in this uansmittal, is not intended or written UI be used and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of@ avoiding pmalticr unda the U.S. lntrmal Revenue Code, or (ii) promoting 
marketing or recommending to another parry any transaction or malm addressed in this e-mail or attachment 

8/8/2008 



August 8,2008 

ElectrPnicm 

ME. AM Cole 
Commis rk 
Florida PuWc SLPVicc C 
25540 Shwnard oak Boule 
'I'aIlWsw, FL. 32399-0850 

enad rcquost lor em 
five behavfor in viol 

to facilitate trwnsfer of ~listumes' 
fo~;pion Services (Florida) LW, and ita 

DOCKET NO. 08W3tL'R' - COmpldBt nequeet for emergemy relief against 
Veri" Florida, LLC fer tmtiurmpetitive Mavior in violation of Worm 
364.01(4), 36433a381, ant3 36410, Fa., end for f$Eisre to facilitate transfer of 
cwtomers' numbcra t6 
Phone. 

a s t  Phone of Florida, U . C .  d/b/a Comeasr Digital 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

c o n s o l i  Do&%, 
ce of JoMw in Comast's Motan to S 

"k you fix your as&tance this filing, If you have any questions whtsoevcr, 

@Llar+sI:l J 

DOCUMENT WMLYER-DATT 

07004 AU6-88 

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 





BEFORE THE: ”A PUBLIC CE CQ 

Docket %. OSOO36-1” 

I’Ud: August 8,2008 

&(;HT HOUSE NE’I‘WOKK’S NO‘I‘ICH O F  JOINDEK LN CoM-~ASl’’S MUI’IQN 
TOS‘TRIKE POR’IIONS OF VERIZON FLORIDA LLCS TESTIMONY 

Infarmation Services (Florid$ LLC and Bright House Nehrrotlts, 

a t ”  hereby submits this ctlvely, “Bfight Houw’) by and Wugb its undersi 

d o n  to Strike Notice of Joinder ia 

(*Motion”), tiled by Commit Phone af Fbrida, L.L.C. d&/a Cnmatst Digital Phone 

(“Comczlsr’). Cmcast’s Motion seeks t~ strike porti~ns o€ testimony filed by Verizon Florida, 

1d.C in the ehnve-cap(inW dockets Spwificdly, it keeks. to rctrike portions af the 

Testimony filed by Alan Ciaunpo~e~a, which is being by Michelle Robinsan, a8 well ag 

pations of  the XeeStimmy filed by Michelle Kobimoa on behalf of Verizon Florida 

LLC. Bright H o w  r l l y  supports Comcinsfs Motion (0 S e e  the mbjwt f”y ,  and hereby 

agrees with and adopts Comeast’s arguments in toto. 

of the verizob Fbrida LLC Testimo 

DOCUMENT YUHBEH-D,$T[ 

a7004 AUG-8g 

fPSC-COMMISSION CLERH 



Dockets Nos. 07Q691-TP and 088036-TP 

(TL169761:l) 
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Dockets NOS. 0706Yl-TF a d  UtW36-TP 
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